
www.genesisschool.org  Board of Directors Agenda  

GENESIS SCHOOL, INC 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday July 30th, 2024 

7:30am-9am 

Genesis School, Inc. – Library 

Remote meeting. 

Zoom Link:  https://genesisschool-

org.zoom.us/j/85347693400?pwd=elRDZHJ1Z0owT2ZBUUh3VjQ0Ym1wQT09 

 

TYPE OF MEETING: BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

ACTION ITEM 1:   Motion to Approve the Proposed Agenda for the July Board meeting 

     

ACTION ITEM 2:   Motion to Approve the Minutes from the May 29th, 2024 Board meeting. 

 

REPORT:  GOVERNANCE  

   

ACTION ITEM 3:    Motion to Approve proposed Board Organization for 24-25 

ACTION ITEM 4:    Motion to Approve 24-25 Board Calendar 

ACTION ITEM 5:    Approve 24-25 Board Policies 

REPORT:  FINANCE      

 

ACTION ITEM 6:   Motion to Approve June 2024 Financials 

ACTION ITEM 7:   Motion to Approve Payroll Schedule 

 

REPORT: ACADEMIC DIRECTOR 

 

Information Items:  

1. Summer School Wrap Up 

2. 24-25 Academic Improvement Plan 

 

REPORT: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

Information Items: 

1. Enrollment Update 

2. Staffing Update 

3. 2024 MAP Preliminary results 

4. Charter Renewal Update 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Action Item 7:  Motion to adjourn. 

Mission:  Endow Students with the knowledge, skill and mindset to be successful in a college 

preparatory high school 

https://genesisschool-org.zoom.us/j/85347693400?pwd=elRDZHJ1Z0owT2ZBUUh3VjQ0Ym1wQT09
https://genesisschool-org.zoom.us/j/85347693400?pwd=elRDZHJ1Z0owT2ZBUUh3VjQ0Ym1wQT09


 

GENESIS SCHOOL, INC.  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday May 29th, 2024 

 

Call to Order: 

Dr. Tom Stephens called to order the Executive Board of Directors meeting on May 29th, 2024 at 
7:32 a.m. at The Genesis School Building 3800 East 44th Street, Kansas City, MO 64130 and via 
Zoom.   
 
Board Members Present:  
Board Members in attendance: Tina Hinds-Booth, Dan Haley, Ashley Garrett, Beth Ruf, and Dr. 
Tom Stephens  
 
Genesis Staff: Kevin Foster, Ron Dempsey, Bryan Stigall, Vincent Wright, and Gina Ross 
 
Action Item 1. Motion to Approve the Proposed Agenda May 29th, 2024 Board Meeting:     
Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by: Beth Ruf and seconded by Dan Haley; the motion approved unanimously.   
 
Action Item 2. Motion to Approve Minutes from March 26th, 2024 Board Meeting:  
Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by:  Beth Ruf and seconded by Tina Hinds-Booth; the motion approved 
unanimously.   
 
 
Finance Report     Ron Dempsey/Bryan Stigall 

 
Month Ending April 30th, 2024 Summary Financials:   
Ron and Bryan discussed the Finance Executive Summary.  They gave information 
pertaining to the revenue, expenses, and net income.  Cares Act Funding:  In May, we 
received our final reimbursement of $246K.  We are carrying a $200 surplus into the final 
two months of the fiscal year and expecting one of the largest revenue months in May, we 
anticipate that we will end the year with a surplus of at least $175K.  The surplus is due to 
savings in three areas:  Personnel, Student Transportation, and Outsourced Special 
Education.   Balance Sheet assets as of April 30th, 2024 are $3,035,468. 
 

Action Item 3. Motion to Approve the April, 2024 Financial Report:  Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by: Dan Haley and seconded by Beth Ruf; the motion approved unanimously. 
 
2024-2025 Budget: 

The Board members discussed the proposed budget for the 24-25 school year. There was a 
budget overview in the board packet on how the budget aligns resources to the priorities of 
the board, sustains and accelerates academic improvement, recruits and retains high quality 
workforce, and continue to respond to the needs of the school community.   They reviewed 
the sources of revenue and the sources of the operating expenses in detail.  The projected 
revenues amount is $3,899,788 and the projected expenses are $4,462,006 which is a 
shortfall of ($588,531).  This budget proposal was approved by the Genesis Finance 
Committee in March 2024 and will be uploaded to DESE once approved. 
 
 
 



 

Action Item 4. Motion to Approve the April, 2024 Financial Report:  Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by: Dan Haley and seconded by Beth Ruf; the motion approved 
unanimously. 
 

 
 
Academic Report:       Vincent Wright 
 

1.  2024 Summer School Update:  Mr. Wright discussed the summer school program for 
students.  Atomic Boost is the name of the Genesis Summer school.  The program is 
designed to provide intensive additional instructional support for students who need more 
time and more intensive experience and to continue to catch up in reading and math.  The 
program will be from June 3rd until July 5th, 2024.  The targeted capacity is 80 students with 
a maximum of 100 students.  Bus services will be provided.   

 
 
Executive Director Report   Kevin Foster 
Information Items: 
 

2. Attendance and Enrollment Update: May 24th the last day of school, attendance and 
enrollment update is as follows:  Budgeted enrollment 200 students and budgeted 
attendance was 173.  Drops to date was 30 students.  The average enrollment was 198 
students and, average daily attendance was 171 students.   

3. Staffing Update:  The teaching and the para professional staffing was the Board Packet.  
We will be hiring for a middle school science teacher and middle school ELA teacher.   We 
have hired a 5th and 6th grades math teacher that will be working summer school.  Five 
additional staff who supported the school in 2023-2024 do not have positions for the 2024-
25 school year. 

4. Draft Site Visit Report:  The board reviewed and discussed the MCPSC draft site visit 
report, conducted in April.  The report provides general information about the school and 
information gleaned from focus groups and interviews.  The findings provide areas of 
strength and areas of growth in four specific categories:  Faithfulness to charter, student 
opportunities to learn, instructional leadership, and organizational visibilities.  Instructional 
leadership was highlighted as a strength.   

5.  Charter Renewal Process Outline:  The Board reviewed an updated Mission and Vision 
Statement, and changes to the Core Beliefs.  Staff discussed the requirements for the 
remainder of the application and areas of focus for the narrative.  The Board identified three 
areas of focus and approved of the idea to conduct open public workshops to gather 
additional input on the way ahead for the school and the application.  Areas for focused 
discussion and feedback include:  strategic pillars, enrollment priorities, academic staffing, 
academic model, reading support, character development and literacy.  After the 
workshops, the renewal committee will be finalized, draft the narrative and present it to the 
board for review. 
 

Public Comment: None Heard 
 

 
Motion to Adjourn Meeting at 8:53 a.m. by Dr. Tom Stephens 

1st Dan Haley 2nd Beth Ruf 
Minutes submitted by Gina Ross 



Governance Committee Update 
24-25 Genesis School Board Organization 

 
Board Member resignation:  None 
 
Board Members seeking reelection:  Kenda Caskey (4th Term) 
 
New Board Members seeking election: 

• None 

For Consideration for Committee Membership: 

• Ron Dempsey (Finance Committee) 

Proposed 2024-25 Officers/Executive Committee 

• Board President:  Tom Stephens  

• Vice President:  Kenda Caskey 

• Treasurer:  Beth Ruf 

• Secretary:  Ashley Garrett 

  

Board Calendar:  The draft board calendar sustains the current rhythm of the 
board, with full board meetings at 07:30am on the 4th Tuesday of each odd 
number month and 07:30am on the 4th Thursday of each even numbered month.  
A strategic offsite session is scheduled for Friday, November 15th. 
 
 
Standing Committees: (Finance, Governance, Performance) 
 

Finance Committee 
The Finance Committee’s role is to oversee the fiscal affairs of the organization by ensuring 
that proper systems, procedures and controls are in place. 
  
Ongoing work:  Investment management, Budget management post ESSER funds  
 
Meeting Rhythm: October, December, February, and April  
 
24-25 Membership:   Beth Ruf*, Tom Stephens, Rodney Bland,  Ron Dempsey, Kevin 
Foster, Bryan Stigall, Vincent Wright 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Governance Committee Update 
24-25 Genesis School Board Organization 

Governance Committee 
The Governance Committee’s role is to look after the general affairs of the board by 
ensuring board processes, structures and roles are effective and by equipping each board 
member with the proper tools and motivation to carry out his and her responsibilities.    
 
Ongoing work:  Board member expectations, board member recruiting.   
 
Meeting Rhythm:  October, January, April, June 
 
24-25 Membership:  Ashley Garrett* Dan Haley, Kenda Caskey,  Kevin Foster, Gina 
Ross 
 

 

 Performance Committee 

The Performance Committee’s role is to review, provide oversight and recommend to the 

full board the policy and resource decisions necessary to execute the school improvement 

plan and accomplish school improvement goals and objectives.  

 

Ongoing work:  The committee is participating in the Renewal committee and monitoring 

improvement efforts in the improvement plan and the renewal application. 

Meeting Rhythm:  September, November, January, March, June 
 
 
24-25 Membership Tom Stephens, Kyle Hollins, Tina Hinds-Booth, Kevin Foster, 
Vincent Wright 
 
 



Ron Dempsey, CPA 
Kansas City, MO 64157  816-377-9045 
 

Education 

 Bachelors – Accounting 
Oklahoma Baptist University 
 

 Bachelors – Religion 
Oklahoma Baptist University 

 

Knowledge/Experience/Skills 

 GAAP 
 Budget Management/Forecasting 
 Variance Analysis 
 Accounts Payable 
 Accounts Receivable 
 Payroll 
 Balance Sheet Reconciliations 
 Treasury / Cash Management 
 Investment Management 
 Annual Audit Prep 
 990 Prep 
 Human Resources 
 Benefits Management 
 Microsoft Excel 
 Microsoft Word 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Employment History 

        Donnelly College (May 2024 – Present) 
 Annual Revenues:  $10 million 
 Position:  Controller/Acting CFO 
        
       Genesis School, Inc. (Aug 2022 – May 2024) 
 Annual Revenues:  $4.5 million 
 Position:  Finance Director 
  
        McBee Companies (Aug 2021 – July 2022) 
 Annual Revenues:  $20 million 
 Position:  Senior Accountant 
 
        Greater KC LINC (Jan 2019 – Jul 2021) 

Annual Revenues:  $28 million 
Position:  Chief Financial Officer 

 

        SafeHome (Jan 2018 – Jan 2019) 
Annual Revenues:  $4 million 
Position:  Chief Financial Officer 
 

        William Jewell College (May 2001 – Jan 2018)  
Annual Revenues:  $25 million 

                    VP Finance (2001-07) 
                    Controller (2007-18) 
 
        University of Sioux Falls (1998 – 2001) 
 Annual Revenues:  $12 million 
 Position:  VP Business Affairs 
 
        Oklahoma Baptist University (1992-98) 

Annual Revenues:  $28 million 
Positions: 

 Assistant Controller (1992-93) 
 Controller (1993-95) 
 Assistant VP Business (1995-98)

 



2024-25 Genesis Board Calendar  
 
 

 

7:30 am, Tuesday, July 30th, 2024                            Board Meeting (Annual Meeting) 

 
7:30 am, Thursday, August 29th, 2024                      Executive Committee Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Tuesday, September 10th, 2024                          Performance Committee Meeting 
 
7:30 am, Tuesday, September 24th, 2024               Board Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Thursday, October 3rd, 2024                              Governance Committee Meeting 
5:30 pm, Thursday October 17th, 2024                          Finance Committee Meeting 
7:30 am, Thursday October 24th 202                                Executive Committee Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Tuesday, November 5th, 2024                             Performance Committee Meeting 
 
10:00 am, Friday, November 15th 2024                 Board Meeting (Strategic Offsite) 
 
5:30 pm, Thursday, December 12th, 2024                          Finance Committee Meeting 
7:30 am, Thursday, December 19th, 2024                         Executive Committee Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Tuesday, January 11th, 2025                              Performance Committee Meeting 
5:30 pm, Thursday, January 13th, 2025                            Governance Committee Meeting 
 
7:30 am, Tuesday, January 28th, 2025                    Board Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Thursday February 6th, 2025                              Finance Committee Meeting 
7:30 am, Thursday, February 27nd 2025                  Executive Committee Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Tuesday, March 18th, 2025                          Performance Committee Meeting 
 
7:30 am, Tuesday, March 25th, 2025                      Board Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Thursday, April 1st, 2025                                    Governance Committee Meeting 
5:30 pm, Thursday April 8th , 2025                                    Finance Committee Meeting 
7:30 am, Thursday April 25th 2025                           Executive Committee Meeting 
 
7:30 am, Thursday, May 29th 2025                    Board Meeting 
 
5:30 pm, Tuesday, June 3rd, 2025                                      Performance Committee Meeting 
5:30 pm, Thursday, June 5th, 2025                                     Governance Committee Meeting 
7:30 am, Thursday June 26th, 2025                                     Executive Committee Meeting 























Genesis Payroll Schedule Fiscal Year 24-25 
 

Pay Date   Start   End 

Wednesday, July 31, 2024   Saturday, July 13, 2024 to  Friday, July 26, 2024 

Wednesday, August 14, 2024   Saturday, July 27, 2024 to  Friday, August 9, 2024 

Wednesday, August 28, 2024   Saturday, August 10, 2024 to  Friday, August 23, 2024 

Wednesday, September 11, 2024   Saturday, August 24, 2024 to  Friday, September 6, 2024 

Wednesday, September 25, 2024   Saturday, September 7, 2024 to  Friday, September 20, 2024 

Wednesday, October 9, 2024   Saturday, September 21, 2024 to  Friday, October 4, 2024 

Wednesday, October 23, 2024   Saturday, October 5, 2024 to  Friday, October 18, 2024 

Wednesday, November 6, 2024   Saturday, October 19, 2024 to  Friday, November 1, 2024 

Wednesday, November 20, 2024   Saturday, November 2, 2024 to  Friday, November 15, 2024 

Wednesday, December 4, 2024   Saturday, November 16, 2024 to  Friday, November 29, 2024 

Wednesday, December 18, 2024   Saturday, November 30, 2024 to  Friday, December 13, 2024 

Wednesday, January 1, 2025   Saturday, December 14, 2024 to  Friday, December 27, 2024 

Wednesday, January 15, 2025   Saturday, December 28, 2024 to  Friday, January 10, 2025 

Wednesday, January 29, 2025   Saturday, January 11, 2025 to  Friday, January 24, 2025 

Wednesday, February 12, 2025   Saturday, January 25, 2025 to  Friday, February 7, 2025 

Wednesday, February 26, 2025   Saturday, February 8, 2025 to  Friday, February 21, 2025 

Wednesday, March 12, 2025   Saturday, February 22, 2025 to  Friday, March 7, 2025 

Wednesday, March 26, 2025   Saturday, March 8, 2025 to  Friday, March 21, 2025 

Wednesday, April 9, 2025   Saturday, March 22, 2025 to  Friday, April 4, 2025 

Wednesday, April 23, 2025   Saturday, April 5, 2025 to  Friday, April 18, 2025 

Wednesday, May 7, 2025   Saturday, April 19, 2025 to  Friday, May 2, 2025 

Wednesday, May 21, 2025   Saturday, May 3, 2025 to  Friday, May 16, 2025 

Wednesday, June 4, 2025   Saturday, May 17, 2025 to  Friday, May 30, 2025 

Wednesday, June 18, 2025   Saturday, May 31, 2025 to  Friday, June 13, 2025 

Wednesday, July 2, 2025   Saturday, June 14, 2025 to  Friday, June 27, 2025 

Wednesday, July 16, 2025   Saturday, June 28, 2025 to  Friday, July 11, 2025 

 



Position Name Certification Hired 

Kind Shepard Sub Certified/Pending Certification              Jul-23 

 
1st 

 
Ramsey Pre-K-5 Nov 23 

2nd Benton Substitute Certified Jul 23 

3rd Evans Substitute Certified-Prov 1-6 Pending  Aug-21 

4th Kinsley Elementary Education 1-6 Sep-21 

Reading Specialist Allen Elementary Education 1-6  Sep 15 

5-6 ELA/SS 

 

Wampler 
 
Prov 5-9 ELA Pending 

 

 Jul-24 

5-6 Math/Science Campbell Substitute Certified June 24 

Math Specialist Robinson Elementary Education 1-8 Jan-17 

7-8 ELA     

7-8 Math Hadnott Math 5-9   Jul-21 

7-8 SS Hansley Substitute Certified Jul-21 

7-8 Science Boga Substitute Certified Jul 24 

Reading Interventionist    

MS Interventionist 
France 
 

 
Substitute Certified 

 
Jul 24 

Para Staff 

3-4 Para Slayden Substitute Certified Aug-12 

7-8 Para Cannon Substitute Certified Jul-23 

Reading Para (K-2) McCorkle Substitute Certified Sep-16 

K Para Martin Substitute Certified Mar-23 

1st Grade Para/Sub Littrell Substitute Certified Oct 23 

Para-PE Sexton Substitute Certified Aug - 22 

Music Miller Substitute Certified Jul 24 

Art Donnelson Art/Library Certified Jul 24 

24-25 Additional Staff 

    
 



Enrollment Update (As of July 26th) 

23-24 
Grade 

24-25 
Grade 

24-25 
Target 

23-24 
Enrolled 

Reenrolled Not 
Reenrolled 

Reenrolled 
% 

Anticiated 
New 

Accepted New % 
to tgt 

Total 
enrolled 

Seats 
Remaining 

Percent 
to goal 

 PK 20  

   
20 5 

25.0% 5 15 25.0% 

    

    
10 

 

   

PK K 20 6 
3 3 50.0% 17 10 58.8% 

13 7 65.0% 

K 1st 20 14 
13 1 92.9% 7 6 85.7% 

19 1 95.0% 

1st 2nd 20 19 
14 5 73.7% 6 1 16.7% 

15 5 75.0% 

2nd 3rd 20 16 
13 3 81.3% 7 10 142.9% 

23 -3 115.0% 

3rd 4th 20 19 
15 4 78.9% 5 5 100.0% 

20 0 100.0% 

4th 5th 20 18 
16 2 88.9% 4 2 50.0% 

18 2 90.0% 

5th 6th 20 23 
16 7 69.6% 4 8 200.0% 

24 -4 120.0% 

6th 7th 30 22 
19 3 86.4% 11 10 90.9% 

29 1 96.7% 

7th 8th 30 22 
19 3 86.4% 11 9 81.8% 

28 2 93.3% 

Other Other   

      

   

Totals Totals 200 159 128 
31 80.5% 

72 61 
84.7% 

189 18 94.5% 

 

Highlights: 

- 80.5% Reenrollment (82% of K-8) 

- 94.5% K-8 enrollment.  18 open seats remaining (13 in grades K-2) 

 



Genesis Board Update
July 30th Meeting



Agenda/Goals

• Renewal Process, Renewal Committee and Board Role

• Application Contents

• Executive Summary

• Next Steps



Letter of 
Intent

Request Based on:
- Demonstrated academic growth and improvement. Since 2020, decreased the 
amount of students scoring below basic in ELA by 8%, while increasing the 
percentage of students scoring proficient or advanced by 5%.In Math, decreased 
students scoring below by 7%.  More importantly, Achieved average/on track or 
above average/exceeding growth for the entire charter term. 2023 APR data Genesis 
growth points earned in ELA and Mathematics are among the top 15% of all Missouri 
School Districts.

- Commitment and capacity for effective, continuous improvement. SQR reflected
improvement from in all 9 instructional observation categories. Report findings on 
organizational improvement efforts included “ Leaders lead intentional, strategic 
efforts to ensure the effectiveness of the school’s program and the sustainability of 
the organization”. and “School leaders at Genesis are reflective about instruction, 
doing extensive analysis of student performance data to inform individual 
interventions and changes in the instructional program.”

- Strong organizational capacity. Maximized in-person learning during COVID. Kept 
organization viable (staffing, students and leadership), and on positive trajectory 
(growth, improvement) despite Revocation process and litigation.  

- Services in demand and supported by the community. Genesis is and intends to 
remain a small charter school, specifically designed to serving at an at-risk population 
in an underserved school community lacking a plethora of school choices. Proven 
track record of working with community partners to provide wrap-around services, 
social emotional learning and family and community engagement to eliminate 
barriers to academic success. Enrolled remains near capacity. Families, teachers and 
partners remain invested in the school.  



Renewal 
Update

• MCPSC March 6th Letter provided a timeline 
and guidelines to help complete the renewal 
application. 

• ”Data collected over the term of the contract 
do not constitute an automatic determination 
of renewal.” When making its decision, the 
Commission will use:

✓ The School Quality Review (SQR) 
November 2023

❑The Renewal application
❑A Public hearing
❑Board interview





MCPSC 
Renewal 

Narrative 
Requirements 

for GSI (1 of 3)

The renewal narrative summarizes the school’s plans for the next charter term.  
This should include strategies for success and provides specific ways the 
organization intends to modify its current program to address challenges.  The 
narrative includes plans for academics, governance, and operations.  The 
narrative must include:

❑1-page Executive Summary

❑Goals for next charter term, including at least two academic goals

❑Enrollment for each year of the next charter term

❑Five years of financials: actual P&L for FY23 and FY24, FY25 
budget, and budget projections for FY26 and FY27.  Budgets must 
include assumptions and staffing plan (number of teachers, 
administrators and supports positions.)



MCPSC 
Renewal 

Narrative 
Requirements 

for GSI (2 of 3)

✓Graduate Profile: A successful profile provides a description of the 
skills, character traits, and/or other competencies for success in 
further education, career, and life you expect students to leave your 
school having developed and any other metrics the board uses to 
define quality. 

✓Reading Assessment: For schools serving grades K-5, describe how the 
school will meet the requirements of RSMO 167.645 regarding 
assessing, reporting on, and supporting students in their reading 
progress. 

✓Best and promising practices: This could include hosting other 
educators at your school, presenting at conferences, partnerships with 
other schools or sharing resources and programs.



MCPSC 
Renewal 

Narrative 
Requirements 

for GSI (3 of 3)

GSI application must specifically include strategies 
to:

✓Increase focused high-quality instruction and rigor in all 
classrooms

✓Accelerate student learning

❑Increase student retention and attendance

These areas have been identified by Commission staff through an analysis of the 
LEA’s annual evaluations, site visit reports and school quality review.  



MCPSC 
Timeline

✓ Statement of Intent- COMPLETE Jan 26th.

✓ Introductory Meeting to Performance Committee March 12th.  Provided data and 
discussed areas that will need to be addressed in GSI’s renewal application and Reviewed 
Timeline. 

❑ August 2024 - Review of 2024 Data and Draft Renewal Application

Commission staff and the board’s renewal committee meet to discuss 2024 MAP data and GSI’s 
draft renewal application. Commission staff may modify the requirements of the renewal 
arrative based on the 2024 data.  Modifications will be discussed at this meeting. 

❑ Fall 2024 - Public Hearing and Board Interview

A public hearing on the renewal application will be held by the Commission. The school will 
provide a short presentation about the plans for the next charter term and the public will 
have the opportunity for comment.  Following the public comment, Commission members will 
interview the school’s board. 

❑ Fall 2024 - Commission Staff Final Renewal Application Review

If Commission staff determine enough evidence exists to continue toward renewal, a finalized 
timeline will be agreed upon between the school and Commission. In the event the 
Commission staff does not believe enough evidence exists to proceed with renewal, 
Commission staff will recommend nonrenewal. 

❑ MCSPC Votes on Renewal.  If approved forwards to the State Board. (Spring 2025)



Genesis Board 
Timeline

✓Draft Strategic Pillars 

✓MCPSC/Genesis Staff Data meeting

✓Develop Timeline and Committee Structure

✓June Plan Development VIA workshops

✓July Renewal Committee finalizes draft

✓July MCPSC Staff IPR 

✓July Board Meeting (Draft to Board)

❑August Board or Renewal Committee and 
Commission Meeting (Review 24 data and 
Draft application) 

❑September Public Hearing and Board 
Interview

❑Targeting October Vote by Commissioners

❑Spring 2025- SBOE review



Genesis Renewal Committee
Executive Summary



Executive 
Summary

Thoughts:

What resonates?

What is not necessary?

What is missing?



Genesis Renewal Committee
Contents



Proposed Application Contents

Executive Summary
Background

History
Student Population

Strategic Pillars

Our Mission
Our Vision
Our Core Beliefs

Governance
Academics

Curriculum
Instruction
Assessment
Intervention
Reading and Literacy

Operations
Enrollment Priorities
Enrollment Capacity
Staffing
School Culture
Graduate Profile
Finances
Family and Community Engagement/Best and Promising practice

Thoughts:

What resonates?
What is not necessary?
What is missing?



Next Steps



Executive Summary 
 

This document is the Board of Genesis School Inc’s application for renewal and 

continued service as a Pk-8 public charter school through the year 2030. First chartered in 1998 

to operate as an alternative middle school serving students in grades 5 through 9 under the 

sponsorship of University of Missouri Kansas City, this application serves as the organization’s 

fifth renewal and the first with the Missouri Public Charter School Commission (MCPSC).  Last 

renewed by the UM-Columbia in 2020, the application captures results of improvement efforts 

since renewal as well as ongoing initiatives and plans for the next five-year charter period.  The 

application extends the organization’s commitment to serve ALL students within our school 

community, including those  defined as High-Risk by Missouri Statute and establishes 

alternative academic accountability measures for the population.  Our modified Mission and 

Vision Statements are below: 

Mission:  Endow our students with the knowledge, skills, and mindsets necessary to be successful 

in high school and beyond. 

Vision:  Genesis provides a distinctive offering in the KC landscape, operating and sustaining a 

supportive K-8 school community that maximizes the personal and academic growth of ALL 

students through a continuum of academic and support services tailored to student’s needs. 

This application reflects the efforts of a broad school community.  In order to receive 

input from across our school and greater Kansas City community, Genesis hosted a series of 

public workshops. Following workshops, a renewal committee of board members, school 

leadership, instructional staff and parents synthesized input to craft this proposal. The application 

is informed by multiple sources of data including parent, student and staff surveys, enrollment 

and application patterns, financials and financial trends, internal and nationally normed 

assessment data, two SchoolWorks School Quality Reviews, MCPSC annual reports, a MCPSC 

site visit report and Missouri MAP test achievement and growth data, already partially available 

for the 2023-24 school year. 

Though State Annual Performance reports were not published for the 2019-2020 school 

year, the Genesis board agreed with our sponsor at the time, MU-Columbia, that Genesis student 

achievement data on the 2018 and 2019 MAP test were not acceptable and agreed to renewal on 

probation. Systemic, resourced academic improvement, despite simultaneously dealing with the 

impact of a pandemic and mandated sponsorship transfer has dominated our work over the last 

charter term.  Improvement efforts as well as a commitment to maximizing safe in-person 

learning during the 2020-21 school year resulted in the school meeting the conditions of 

probation. As opposed to statewide and Kansas City sector post-Covid trends, since 2020 

Genesis has decreased the percentage of students scoring below basic by 10% in English 

Language Arts and by 13% in Mathematics, while increasing the percentage of students scoring 

proficient or advanced by 7% in both subjects.  More importantly to the organization, Genesis 

has achieved average/on track or above average/exceeding growth in both subjects for the entire 

charter term. 2023 APR data indicates Genesis growth points earned in ELA and Mathematics 



were among the top 20% of all Missouri School Districts in 2023 and we look forward to seeing 

comparative growth data for 2024. 

This application updates the strategic pillars of our organization, including our new 

mission, vision and updated core beliefs.  These pillars will guide our work and organization for 

the next five years. It codifies Genesis commitment to contribute to the broader educational 

landscape by prioritizing admittance of High-Risk elementary students behind on their academic 

journey. It provides a focused organizational commitment on reading and literacy across the 

grade levels. The application highlights critical, urgent and ongoing instructional improvement 

efforts across the functions of curriculum, instruction, assessment and intervention.  It also 

defines and outlines our continuously adaptive school culture model that has enabled academic 

improvement despite the social emotional and behavioral issues impacting many schools in our 

sector and state.  Finally, it identifies a best practice for the benefit of others: a family and 

community engagement program that not only builds school community, but leverages 

partnerships in order to improve academic outcomes and eliminate barriers to success. 

  



 


	Genesis School, Inc
	Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	Tuesday July 30th, 2024
	7:30am-9am
	Genesis School, Inc. – Library
	Remote meeting.

	Action Item 1:   Motion to Approve the Proposed Agenda for the July Board meeting
	Action Item 2:   Motion to Approve the Minutes from the May 29th, 2024 Board meeting.
	REPORT:  GOVERNANCE
	Action Item 3:    Motion to Approve proposed Board Organization for 24-25
	Action Item 4:    Motion to Approve 24-25 Board Calendar Action Item 5:    Approve 24-25 Board Policies
	REPORT:  FINANCE
	Action Item 6:   Motion to Approve June 2024 Financials
	Action Item 7:   Motion to Approve Payroll Schedule
	REPORT: ACADEMIC DIRECTOR
	Information Items:
	1. Summer School Wrap Up
	2. 24-25 Academic Improvement Plan
	REPORT: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
	Information Items:
	1. Enrollment Update
	2. Staffing Update
	3. 2024 MAP Preliminary results
	4. Charter Renewal Update
	Public Comment
	Action Item 7:  Motion to adjourn.
	Mission:  Endow Students with the knowledge, skill and mindset to be successful in a college preparatory high school

